



Curriculum Vitae (CV)

Dr. Djelloul NEDJAI

Profession: Teacher of English, University lecturer “MCB”, teacher-researcher

Affiliation: University of Banta 2 -Mostèfa Benboulaïd-

Email: d.nedjai@univ-batna2.dz

Phone number: +213 671849487

Home address: Cooperative ElKahina Bouzourane, Batna, Algeria

Postal address: 05000

Biodata

I am currently a permanent teacher of English at the department of English, Banta 2 University. I have over seven (7) years of teaching experience in the subjects culture and civilization of the language (CCL), social and human sciences (SHS), research methodology, and Oral expression. I am a holder of a PhD degree in English language (Applied Linguistics) since 2019, and a member of a laboratory research affiliated to Banta 2 university (Extended Disciplinary Competencies in English as a Foreign Language “EDCEFL”). I participated in forty (40) national and international scientific events, have seven (7) published articles, and five (5) handouts for university students.

Background and Objective

Aiming to use my proven English language proficiency and communication skills to effectively fill the teaching and managerial roles. Seeking to leverage acquired academic knowledge and work experience.

Les différents étapes du parcours professionnel

Education

Pedagogical training	Batna 1 University	2020
Phd degree in English (Applied Linguistics),	Batna 2 University	2019
Holder of Master’s degree in English,	Batna 1 University	2015

Bachelor's degree in English, Batna 1 University	2013
Bacalaureat (experimental sciences)	2012
Bacalaureat (experimental sciences)	2009
Primary school احمد المقرري	1996-2002
Middle School اسماء بنت ابي بكر الصديق	2002-2005
High School (Khadidja Oum ElMouminine, Batna)	2005-2009

Professional experience

- **2022-2023** full time permanent teacher (social and human sciences, culture and civilization of the language), department of English, Batna 2 university.
- **2021-2022:** full time permanent teacher (social and human sciences, culture and civilization of the language), Department of English, Batna 2 University.
- **2020-2021:** full time permanent teacher (social and human sciences, culture and civilization of the language), department of English, Batna2 university.
- **2019-2020 : full time permanent teacher (CCL), (Oral. exp)** Batna 2 University Department of English
- **2018-2019: part-time teacher (CCL)** Batna 2 University Department of English
- **2017-2018: part-time teacher (CCL)** Batna 1 University Department of English
- **2016-2017: part-time teacher (CCL)** Batna 1 University Department of English
- **2015-2016: part-time teacher (Research methodology)** Batna 1 University Department of English

Participation in the following scientific and academic events:

- 16-17 February, 2016, Ouargla: The first Maghreb Conference and exhibition on “Teaching and learning EFL on rethinking the English language in the Maghreb”: prospects and perspectives.
- 14 March 2016, Tebessa: National Study Day on “Aspects of research methodology”.
- 7-8 April, 2016, Tunisia (Medenine): International Conference on “The need for change in teacher and student role”.
- 7-8 May 2016, Oran: 7ème Colloque International en « Traductologie et TAL, la traductologie et la traductique »: Etat de l’art et perspectives de formation et de recherche pour l’Algérie.
- 17-18 October, 2016, Skikda : National Conference on « Immigrant Literature ».

- 28-29 October, 2016, Tunisia (Tunis): TAYR International Conference on “Evaluation and assessment of approaches and practices”.
- 16-17 November, 2016, Batna: International Seminar on “Foreign language teaching and” intercultural awareness.
- 22-23 November 2016, Béjaïa: National Conference on “Teaching and learning civic education through EFL in higher education: case studies”.
- 25-26 November, 2016, Tunisia (Hammamet): TAELS International Conference on “Discourses on migration and mobility”.
- 3-4 March 2017, Tunisia (Hammamet): TESOL 4th International Conference on “Professionalism in ELT”.
- 7 March 2017, Tunisia (Sbeitla): International Study Day on “Teacher education in changing times from a Systemic Functional Linguistics (SFL) perspective”: Thresholds and potentialities.
- 8-9 March 2017, Tebessa: National Conference on “An inquiry into academic writing and how Democratic is Donald Trump’s elections”.
- 14-15 April 2017, Tunisia (Djerba): TAELS 1st International Postgraduate Conference on “Research design and methodology in English studies”.
- 9 May 2017, Batna: National Study Day on “Youth Language Practices”.
- 15-16 May 2017, Batna: National Conference on “The mother tongue and its relationship with foreign languages”.
- Participation in, and organisation of, 4 study days during the academic year 2015-2016.
- 21 May 2017, Constantine: Study Day on “The urgency of implementing new approaches and technologies in English language teaching and learning”.
- 29/30 October, 2017, Algeria (Batna): First International Post-Graduate Conference On “The Line of Inquiry in Research”
- 24-25 November, 2017, Tunisia: TAELS 3rd International Conference on "The Poetics and Politics of Identity".
- March 04th, 2018, Algeria (Batna): The 7th Study Day on “The Conflict of Concepts and Communication Crisis in the Modern Algerian Culture”.
- April 10-11, 2018, Tunisia (Gabes): “First Methodology Days at ISLG: Planning and Writing in Language Studies”.
- 15-16-17 April, 2018, Algeria (Batna): Colloque International sur “Les voies/voix interculturelles des langues et des cultures».
- November, 05th, 2018, Algeria (Sétif): Study day on “Critical Thinking”.

- 13-14 November, 2018, Algeria (Bejaia University): Second National Conference on “Civic Education and EFL in Higher Education”.
- 09-10 June, 2019, Batna 2 University (Algeria): National Conference on “Reforming Education to Meet Globalization Requirements ». The co-presentation entitled “Education Reforms in Algeria: A Demure or Praise”.
- June 11th, 2019, Batna 2 University (Algeria): Second International Study Day on “.....”. The co-presentation entitled “Women’s Role in Society: Past and Present”.
- June 2019, Batna 2 University (Algeria): Study day on “.....”. The co-presentation entitled “Islamic Fundamentals and The Algerian Educational Agenda: Between Theory and Practice”.
- October 30th -31st, 2019, Algeria (Banta 2 University): International Conference on Linguistic Diversity in Algeria: A Blessing or A Curse.
- 29-30 November 2021, Algeria (Sétif 2 University): National Conference on « Online Testing at the Algerian university during COVID-19 Crisis: Perspectives and Challenges. The presentation entitled “Online Testing during COVID -19 Crisis “A Way Out or an Imposed Fallacy”: The Case of the English Department at Batna 2 University”.
- December 13-14, 2021, M’S
- 8-9 January, 2022, Algeria (Banta 2 University): Virtual Conference on Promoting Global Citizenship Skills: A Call for Renovation to Decision-makers and Educators. With a presentation entitled “Civics and Civism Premises in CCL Syllabus Taught to First-year LMD Students of English”.
- 14-15 March, 2022, Algeria (Banta 1 University): First International Conference on "Rethinking about the Higher Education Assessment Challenges and Opportunities (During the Online Learning)". The presentation entitled “Professional and ethical considerations of online testing during the pandemic”.
- May 12th, 2022, Banta 2 University, (Algeria): The First Online International Conference On “BLENDED LEARNING OF FOREIGN LANGUAGES: A NEW REALITY IN HIGHER EDUCATION”. The presentation entitled “Advantages and Disadvantages of Blended Learning”.
- May 18th, 2022, University Center of Barika (Algeria): The first national conference on “Academic writing: Perspectives and challenges”. The presentation entitled “Aspects of Academic Writing”.
- ICHELT September 22-23, 2022, London (England): 16th International Conference on Higher Education Learning and Teaching in London, United Kingdom DIGITAL. The

presentation entitled “EFL Students’ Perceptions towards the British Culture: The Case of Batna 2 University, Algeria”.

- 15 October, 2022, University of Khenchela (Algeria): Conférence internationale « Regards sur la politique linguistique en Algérie, entre législation et réalité sociolinguistique. ». The presentation entitled « Le Champ Linguistique en Algérie, état des lieux et perspectives ».
- 27 October, 2022, University of Batna 2 (Algeria): The Second National Virtual Conference on “Principles and Purposes of Critical Discourse Analysis”. President of the Webinar.

Published Articles:

- **September 2022** Published article entitled “EFL Students’ Perceptions towards the British Culture: The Case of Batna 2 University, Algeria”
- **2018** Published paper entitled “The Culture and Civilisation of Language (CCL) Class as a Critical Thinking Activity to Train a Positive Global Citizen”, in “Literary Studies” (Bejaia, N°22):
ISBN: 2170-046X
- **August 2017** Scientific published article entitled “An Analytical Account of Chaoui Identity” in the peer-reviewed journal “International Journal of Advanced Research (IJAR)” 5(8):
ISSN: 2320-5407
Article DOI: 10.21474/IJAR01/5057
DOI URL: <http://dx.doi.org/10.21474/IJAR01/5057>
- **Jun 2017** Scientific published article entitled “Ethical and Professional Considerations in Assessment” in the indexed journal “Social and Human Sciences Review” (Tebessa, N°13, Tome1):
ISSN: 1112-685X
- **March 2017** Published article entitled “An evaluation of published papers and final Master’s degree dissertations” in TAYER Quarterly Journal Indexed in Scientific Indexing Services (SIS) and International Scientific Indexing (ISI) , (Tunisia, Volume 4, Issue 1) :
Co-written
ISSN: 2382-2872
- **2017** Published article entitled « Divinity and Man : A Systemic Functional Linguistic Analysis of some Fundamental Commandments in Islam” in the indexed academic scientific journal “Journal of letters and languages” (Tlemcen, N°24):
ISSN: 1112-3494

- **January 2016** Scientific published article entitled «Rethinking the English Language as a Common Good in the Maghreb » in the peer-reviewed journal “Al Athar University Journal in Letters and Languages” (Ouargla, N 27): Co-written
ISSN 1112-3672
DOI: 10.35156/1174-000-027-029
- **2016** Published paper entitled “Issues in Bilingual and Multilingual Translation”, in the peer-reviewed journal “Maghrebian Review of Languages LdLd” (Oran, Volume 10) :
Co-written
ISSN: 2253-0673

Handouts

First Year Undergraduate Level

2022: Social and Human Sciences (SHS), Nedjai Djelloul

1. Culture and Civilisation of the language (CCL): Nedjai Djelloul
2. Main Aspects of Adolescent Psychology: Dr. Guerza Radia, Djelloul Nedjai, Pr. Nédjai Mohammed-Salah
3. The Contribution of Learning Theories to the Teaching Process: Dr. Guerza Radia, Djelloul Nedjai, Pr. Nedjai Mohammed-Salah
4. Classroom Management and Pedagogic Differences : Dr. Guerza Radia, Djelloul Nedjai, Pr. Nedjai Mohammed-Salah
5. Main Issues in Educational Research: Dr. Guerza Radia, Djelloul Nedjai, Pr. Nedjai Mohammed-Salah.

Fields of Interest

- Applied Linguistics
- Critical discourse analysis
- E-teaching/learning
- Teaching English as a foreign language (TEFL)

Other qualifications

Computer operator

Office : MS Office suite.

Systems: Windows, MSDOS

Languages

English

French: upper-Intermediate

Spanish: Conversational

Arabic: pre-intermediate

Personnal interests

Reading

Photography

Hobbies

Sport

Hunting

Trekking

Guitar

References

Pr. Mohamed-Salah NEDJAI Teacher

Pr. Amor GHOUAR Supervisor

Dr. Radia GUERZA Teacher